
M r  Michael Noel O'Connor 
c/o Ms Julianne O'Brien 
NKGE Limited 
M ooresfort 
Lattin 
County Tipperary 

24 August 2018 

Dear Ms O'Brien 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um Choomhnij Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 
Y35 W821 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info0epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: P1042-01 

I refer t o  your licence application in respect of M r  Michael Noel O'Connor, Rathcahill 
West, Templeglantine, Newcastlewest, County Limerick, Register No. P1042-01. 

In order for the Agency to  make a full and complete assessment of this licence 
application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the 
EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to  extend the appropriate 
period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to  3'ClJunuury2019. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. You may email your approvaI/reply to  
licensing@epa.ie 

Yours sincerely , , 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


